Amy Ow

From: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 2:11 PM

To: Camille Leung; Kristen Outten

Cc: Melody Eldridge; Amy Ow

Subject: RE: Highland Estates - Erosion Control System

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,

Based on the photos and text in Neil’s report (pages 7-9), the silt fence is in need of repair. Neil reached out to me this
morning to let me know that Noel was hoping to install the new BMP system next week while the weather is good. | let
him know that he still needs to submit the plan to you and Melody for review. Neil said that he would remind Noel
about the written plan. We will hold off on conducting our monthly inspection until we hear more regarding their
schedule to install their new water run-on containment system at Lots 9 and 10.

Thanks,
Jessie

Jessie Henderson-McBean
Biologist

SWCA Environmental Consultants

60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

P 650.440.4160 x 6410| C 805.712.8794

SWCA N

IRVIRDMAEIMTAL CORPULTANTS

Sound Soionce. Creatrve Solutions.

The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without
sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the
email and any attachments.

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>; Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>
Cc: Melody Eldridge <meldridge@smcgov.org>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>

Subject: FW: Highland Estates - Erosion Control System

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside SWCA. Please use caution when replying.



Hi Jessie and Kristen,

Based on this report, the site appears to be fine. I’'m hoping with the dry weather that the vegetation can grow in
more. | reminded Noel to provide a plan for the run-on issue. | also requested these reports on a weekly basis.

Thanks!

From: Neil Trenerry [mailto:neil@cervelliere.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>; Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>;
Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Melody Eldridge <meldridge @smcgov.org>
Subject: Re: Highland Estates - Erosion Control System

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi
Here's the latest Inspection Report
Regards

On Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 3:45 PM Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> wrote:

Hi Noel and Neil,

Noel, please provide an update on the plan to direct and contain the run-on. Neil, please send photos and your
weekly inspection results.

Hope to hear from you all by tomorrow.

Thanks

From: Camille Leung
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 4:13 PM
To: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>; Noel Chamberlain
<noel@nexgenbuilders.com>; neil@cervelliere.com
Cc: Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Melody Eldridge
<meldridge@smcgov.org>
Subject: RE: Highland Estates - Erosion Control System
2




| spoke with Noel today. He will give me an update tomorrow. I’m hoping to get a plan by early next week.

From: Jessica Henderson-McBean [mailto:JHenderson-McBean@swca.com]

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>; neil@cervelliere.com

Cc: Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Melody Eldridge
<meldridge@smcgov.org>; Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Subject: Highland Estates - Erosion Control System

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hello Neil and Noel,

Neil, as we discussed on the phone this afternoon, please submit a plan and drawing to Melody Eldridge (cc’d
here) for the new proposed system for capturing run-on at Lots 9 and 10. Melody will need to review and
approve of the plan. Please keep in touch with this email group about the status of the installation, so that we
can schedule a site visit once it is complete.

Thanks so much,

Jessie Henderson-McBean
Biologist

SWCA Environmental Consultants

60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

P 650.440.4160 x 6410| C 805.712.8794



SWCA N

IRVIDD ML MTAL CONPULTANTS

Sound Scwence. Creatrre Solutionas.”

The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without
sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the
email and any attachments.

Neil Trenerry, CESSWI, QSP.
Risk Consultant

Cervelliere Limited

Cell 925-752-4843

Office 925-240-3575

Construction Safety and Stormwater Compliance Consultants

For a copy of our latest Stormwater BMP catalog click here




